
UNDEIZ authority of an act of
illc State Legislature which created the
University of Oklahoma, the Board of
Regents of the University in 1900 estab-
lished a medical school as one of the de-
partments of the University . As thus es-
tablished the course of study in the med-
ical school covered only the first two (or
pieclinical) years of that prescribed for a
standard medical school . Students who
finished these first two years at the Uni-
versity of Oklahoma School of Medicine
then took the last two (or clinical) years
in some other established medical school
in order to obtain the degree of Doctor of
Medicine . There are still nine two-year
medical schools in the United States whose
students are obliged to follow the same
plan .
The organization of Epworth Univer-

sity was accomplished in 1901 . Follow-
ing the completion of the first university
building in 1904 in Oklahoma City, the
university board decided to establish a Col-
lege of Medicine and placed on that Fac-
ulty Dr . Archa K. West as dean and Dr .
H. Coulter Todd as secretary. Drs . Lea
A. Riely, U. L. Russell, F. C . Hoopes, J.
A. Ryan, and W. J . Jolly were the other
members. The school opened on Septem-
ber 7, 1904, with three medical students .
Dr . West served as clean until the school
became part of the University of Oklaho-
ma School of Medicine in 1910 . After the
amalgamation he served as professor of
medicine for twelve years.

In 1907 twenty-one physicians each paid
$1,000 to purchase the Angelo Hotel, cor-
ner of Sixth and Broadway Streets, Okla-
homa City, and equipped it with labora-
tory and other facilities for the teaching of
medicine . All students' fees were used for
equipment and operating expenses of the
school . No teacher received any salary .
As this task became too great a burden for
these men financially, and also made heavy
demands upon the time needed for their
private practice, a committee composed of
Drs . L. Haynes Buxton, A . K. West, and
H . Coulter Todd conferred with the au-
thorities of the University of Oklahoma at
Norman and induced that institution to
take over the school .
When this was done in 1910 the Uni-

versity of Oklahoma took over twenty
trained teachers and the direction of forty-
seven students .

After absorbing the Epworth Medical
School the University of Oklahoma estab-
lished a full four-year course of medical
study leading to the degree of Doctor of
Medicine . The first two years' instruction
continued to be given at Norman, but the
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last two (clinical years) were carried on in
Oklahoma City, utilizing the private home
and hospital rented from the late Dr . Ro-
later at the corner of Fourth and Stiles
Streets, Northeast.

In 1913 the City General Hospital lo-
cated at Second and Stiles Streets, North-
east, was also leased by the medical school
in order to increase the clinical facilities
for teaching, and the offices, laboratories,
library and out-patient department were
moved to that building .
When the medical school of the Univer-

sity of Oklahoma was first organized at
Norman in 1900, the president of the Uni-
versity was Dr . David R. Boyd, and the
work of the medical school was placed un-
der the general supervision of the head of
the Department of Biology. In addition to
quarters and teaching facilities, including
a Department of Anatomy, the subjects of
the then existing curriculum of the pre-
clinical years were taught by instructors in
the College of Arts and Sciences and of the
School of Pharmacy, with other specially
employed teachers . After a Department of
Pathology and Bacteriology had been es-
tablished, the professor of anatomy, Dr .
11'oy Philson Stoops, was appointed acting
dean .
Dr . Charles Sharp Bobo was elected

dean of the school in 1908, though the
school still remained under the general
supervision of the Department of Biology.
Later in the same year, a Department of

Physiology was established, and the school
Well was given the complete status of a
faculty or department of the University,
no longer being under the aegis of the De-
partment of biology.
The division of Bacteriology was sclxt-

rated from the Department of pathology
in 1912 . The Department of Histology
vas created in 19'20 and Biochemistry and
Pharmacology in 1924 . Pharmacology was
made an independent department in 1935 .
Many of the men who were the found-

ers of and teachers in the Epworth Medi-
cal School became members of the faculty
of the consolidated medical school and
taught the clinical subjects of the last two
years of the medical curriculum in Okla-
homa City after it was taken over by the
University of Oklahoma in 1910 .
Ever since then these physicians and oth-

ers appointed later have given their ser-
vices as teachers and in the actual profes-
sional care of indigent patients for the
state without remuneration . They were
the men who have made it possible to
continue to conduct a medical school as
part of the University of Oklahoma for
the past twenty-nine years .
Many of the physicians instrutrtental in

forming the Epworth University Medical
School arc still active members of the pres-
ent faculty, some have retired, and others
are deceased . A partial list includes Drs .
A D. Young, R. F. Shaefer, A. K . West,
E F. Davis, A. L. Blesh, L. 11 . Buxton,
I-1. Coulter Todd, Arthus Brown Chase,
Lea A. Riely, C. W. Williams, U. L. Rus-
sell, J . W. Riley, E . S. Ferguson, W. J .
Wallace, W. J. Jolly, Gayfrcc Ellison, Cur-
ris Richard Day, John Smith Hartford, R .
Mayburn Howard, J. M. Postelle, F. C.
Hoopes, and W. J. Boyd .

In 1907 the president of the Board of
Directors of the Epworth School consisted
of Dr. L. H . Buxton, Dr . A. K. West,
dean, and Dr . E. S. Ferguson, secretary,
with Drs. Arthur W. White, A. D. Young,
and H. Coulter Todd as committee on
publications .
Ever since the University of Oklahoma

School of Medicine moved part of its
courses to Oklahoma City, other physi-
cians, many now in the older group of
practitioners in our City, have served it
faithfully and unselfishly through all its
vicissitudes . In this group, among many
others, may be mentioned Drs. George A .
i.aMotte, E. S. Lain, John F. Kuhn, the
late Samuel R . Cunningham, Robert Lord
Hull, Frank Bruner Sorgatz, William Mer-
ritt Taylor, Joseph T. Martin, Wann Langs-
ton, W. W. Wells, C. J. Fishman, C. E.
Clymer . In a younger group will be found
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1908 1 1925 30
1909 7 1926 39
1910 7 1927 42
1911 14 1928 41
1912 10 1929 38
1913 9 1930 47
1914 14 1931 43
1915 20 1932 47
1916 20 1933 56
1917 24 1934 61
1918 13 1935 55
1919 12 1936 58
1920 15 1937 59
1921 17 1938 52
1922 15 1939 52
1923 23 Totat 964

Male GrMIn(ItcS 924
Female Graduates _ 40

T,,tal, 1907 to 1939 __964

Deceased __ __ _ _ ______ 35
Medical Corps, U. S. Arm\ _ 22
Medical Corps, U. S. Navy --------------- 9
U. S. Public Health Service --------- I
U. S. Veterans Administration _____ _ 8
U. S. Indian Service ___ _ _ 9



many of the institution's own graduates.
During recent years the students of the

junior and senior classes have had the priv-
ilege of hearing special lectures given by
some of the prominent physicians practic-
ing throughout the state who, at consider-
able inconvenience to themselves, come to
Oklahoma City for that purpose.
At present the faculty of the medical

school consists of 189 physicians (includ-
mg six Emeritus) . The staff of the hos-
pitals is composed of 158 physicians . All
but three of. these give their professional
services to the Out-Patient Department, to
the sick in the wards of the hospitals, and
as consultants without remuneration . This
service they have rendered most faithfully
for many ),cars because of the direct and
inseparable connection of the care of pa-
tients in the hospitals as an essential part
of work in a School of Medicine . In other
words, the clinical and bedside teaching of
medicine to medical students can only
properly be imparted in hospitals.
The teachers of the first two years (pre-

clinical branches) are on a full-time basis
and are housed in the medical school
building . They form an unusually com-
petent group of teachers, to such an extent
that it is difficult to retain their services
because of attractive offers made from larg-
er and older fields of medical education.

Practically every other medical school in
the country carries a certain number of
clinical teachers on a full-time or part-
time basis, sufficient in number to consti-
tt :te a dependable nucleus around which
can be built up, with the volunteer staff,
a corps of physicians who will do their
daily work . This makes it possible to care
for the indigent patients who come to the
bospitals either for admission to the wards
or for out-patient treatment, within the
limits of the physical facilities and capac-
ity of these institutions .
The medical school entered upon a long

and successful period of progress under the
able administration of Dr . LeRoy Long
who was dean from 1915 to 1931 . Dr .
Lewis J. Moorman succeeded him as dean
and served as such from 1931 to 1935 and
continued its high record of scholastic
standing and accomplishments . The pres-
ent dean, Dr . Robert U . Patterson, is now
in the fourth year of his service.
The school was first inspected by the

Council on Medical Education and Hos-
pitals of the American Medical Associa-
tion in 1909 and was accorded what was
known as a "Class A" rating at that time .
The school lost that rating in 1910 and
dropped to "Class B" because of lack of
controlled clinical teaching facilities .

In 1917 the State Legislature set aside
lands and made an appropriation for build-
ing and maintaining a hospital (University
Hospital) in Oklahoma City under the
complete control and management of the
faculty of the medical school and the
Board of Regents of the University of Ok-
lahoma . After this building was complet-
ed and occupied the school was inspected
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Two en who have played important
parts in building the School of Medicine
are shown above. At the top is Dr. LeRoy
Long, who served as dean from 1915 to
1931 . Below is Dr . Lewis 1. Moorman
who succeeded Dr . Long and served as

dean from 1931 to 1935 .

and promptly restored to a "Class A" rat-
ing which it has maintained ever since .
The State Legislature provided a build-

ing for the medical school on the Univer-
sity campus at Norman in 1923, which
was built and occupied in 1924 . In 1927
the Legislature appropriated funds for the
construction of a medical school building
in Oklahoma City . In the same year the
legislature also provided funds for the
erection of the Crippled Children's Hos-
pital on the campus of the medical school

about 300 yards distant from the Univer-
Fity Hospital .
When these buildings were completed

:n 1928 the two first years of study of the
medical school course were moved from
Norman to Oklahoma City . Fver since
that time the entire four-year course of
study has been given in Oklahoma City,
the preclinical subjects being taught in the
medical school building, the clinical sub-
jects in the two teaching hospitals . The
students also have the privilege of seeing
selected cases in St . Anthony and Wesley
Hospitals, the Home of Redeeming love
:n Oklahoma City, and patients in the
Central State Hospital at Norman .
The school has been a member of the

Association of American Nledical Col-
lcges since 1901 and endeavors to adhere
strictly to the standards set up as "essen-
tial for an acceptable medical school," and
likewise conforms to the established stand-
ards of scholastic qualification to be met
by students who desire to enter upon the
study of medicine .
The school's present and continuing

,Jbility to meet these standards largely de-
pcnds upon the availability of fund, which
the legislature may be able to grant for the
conduct of the medical school and its hos-
pitals . The standards referred to are ac-
cepted by the medical world both in the
United States and Canada .

It should be fully appreciated that the
standards set for buildings, laboratory
equipment, proportion of teachers to stu-
dents, physical facilities, and availability
and control of clinical material for medi-
cal schools-the educational requirements
expected of candidates before they inay
enter upon the study of medicine, the ob-
ligation to hold a certificate from a Basic
Science Board before appearing before a
licensing board, the withholding of a li-
cense to practice in Oklahoma until a med-
ical graduate has served at least one year
a, ; an interne in an approved hospital, all
have otie objective-the protection of the
public .
One of the original purposes of the state

when it created the medical school was to
make it possible for students ot: limited
financial resources to obtain a medical ed-
ucation in the hope that they would re-
main to practice in Oklahoma . The state
has already and is now receiving a very
gratifying return for the money expended .
Slightly more than 58 per cent of the men
and women who have graduated during
the last ten years are now practicing in
Oklahoma in ninety cities and towns,,in
fifty-four counties . In a few years there
will not be a county in the state in which
there will not be a graduate of the school
engaged in practice .

Including the handful of graduates of
the Epworth School incorporated with the
University of Oklahoma in 1910, 964 stu-
dents have graduated from the University
of Oklahoma School of Medicine . Natur-
ally, physicians cannot be expected to seek
practice in localities in which the popula-
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tion is so small that there is no prospect
of earning a reasonable livelihood so as to
support their families, but as the popula-
t on of our state increases, the field for
practice in every county will become more
attractive.
Approximately 42 per cent of the facul-

ty of the medical school are its own grad-
uates and are repaying the state by teach-
ing on-coming generations of physicians .
Fifty-five per cent of the men who give
their services to the state on the staff of the
two teaching hospitals are graduates of this
school, and are again rendering a service
io the state.

In conformity with the definite trend
among medical schools to require a longer
time in college for premedical preparation,
this school now requires three college
years before a student is eligible for ad-
mission . Eventually it is believed that the
majority of schools in the United States
will require the holding of a degree ob-
tained after a four-year course, before be-
ing eligible for admission to a medical
school .
A minimum grade point requirement

of an average of 1 .5 in the prescribed sub-
jects and an average of at least 1 .5 in the
general average (for all subjects taken in
college), has been in effect in this medical
school for several years. The transcripts
of the scholastic work performed by ap-
plicants as premedical study are evaluated
by a special committee at Norman which
has been doing that work for many years.
This committee furnishes grade point av-
erages to the Admission Committee of the
medical school .

Candidates are arranged by the admis-
sion committee in order of scholastic merit
in accordance with the list furnished by
the "grade-point-evaluating-committee,"
nd the first sixty-five in order of scholas-

tic merit who are physically qualified, are
selected for admission to the medical
school, provided that no one on the list
falls below the minimum grade point av-
erage of 1 .5 .
The "Aptitude Test" which has been in

force for many years, and which has to be
taken by every candidate for admission to
any medical school in the United States,
and which test is conducted by a central
board located in Washington, D.C ., is of
value only as an additional guide in select-
ing candidates ; the main factor being the
scholastic average.
The foregoing indicates that there has

been a gradual raising of standards for ad-
mission in this medical school during the
last eight or nine years in conformity with
similar action by other medical schools .
Where the number of candidates that can
be admitted to the school is limited as it
is in Oklahoma, the taxpayers who sup-
port the University have a right to de-
mand that only such applicants will be
selected as present the best evidence that
they have the character and educational
qualifications to enable them to profit by
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''Cannon Armstrong Owen, 13 . S ., M . D ., Assistant
in Surgery .

Charles Andrew Smith, M . D ., Assistant in Med-
icine .

,Tom Lyon Waimvright, 11 . S ., M . D ., Assistant
in Surgery .

*Raymond Delbert Watson, B . S ., M . D ., Assist-
ant in Surgery .

*Neil Whitney Woodward, A . B ., B . S ., M . D .,
Assistant in Surgery .

*Allen Gilbert Gibbs, Ii . S ., M . D ., Assistant in
Medicine .

Vern Herschel Musick, A . B ., M. D ., Assistant in
Medicine .

Ralph Argyle Smith, M . D ., Assistant in Medicine .
*Henry Washington Harris, B . S ., M . D ., Assist-

ant in Obstetrics .
*James Polk Luton, A . B ., B . S ., M . D ., Assistant

in Ophthalmology .
*William Edgar Strecker, B . S ., M . D ., Assistant

in Gynecology.
''James Richard Huggins, B . S ., M . D., Assistant

in Medicine .
*Graduate of the University of Oklahoma School

of Medicine .

Medical School History
((:O\ rtNUr:o PROM race 29)

a medical education . This system is fol-
lowed with great fairness . In this connec-
tion it should be realized that all medical
standards of education and of practice are
set up for the protection of the public .
The medical school is now turning out

as graduates annually three and one-half
times as many physicians as it was twenty
years ago.
The hospitals of the medical school re-

ceive indigent patients from every county
in the state. The beds are allocated to the
counties in direct proportion to their pop-
ulation, the fairest plan to follow so that
the whole state may be served . The only
exception is that Oklahoma and Tulsa
counties, which have many other facilities,
are only allotted one-half of the quota to
which they would ordinarily be entitled, so
that more beds may be available for the
use of other counties .
These hospitals are constantly obliged

to refuse patients because of the absolute
lack of bed capacity . Acute emergency
cases are often placed in beds in the hall-
ways ; a most undesirable procedure for all
concerned. There is constantly a waiting
list for both hospitals. The situation can
only be remedied by increasing the size
of both hospitals, and of course depends
upon the availability of state income from
vchich appropriations can be made by the
legislature .

Last year these two hospitals cared for
nearly 7,000 patients in the wards, occupy-
ing a total of 141,000 hospital days, and
gave 56,000 treatments in the Out-Patient
Department .
Around the medical school, which forms

the nucleus, with the other fine hospitals
and the unusually competent group of
physicians practicing in Oklahoma City, is
gradually being built up a great medical
center for Oklahoma and the southwestern
states .
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The University of Oklahoma Association
INDEPENDENT ORGANIZATION OF ALUMNI AND FORMER STUDENTS

Offices in the Oklahoma Memorial Union Building on the 0. U. Campus
EXECUTIVE OFFICERS-Hicks Epton, Wewoka, president; Mrs . Kitty Shanklin 1tountree, Okla-

homa City, first vice president ; W. L . Eagleton, Tulsa, second vice president ; J . C . Karcher, Dallas,
Texas, honorary vice president for Texas ; Elaine Boylan, Dallas, honorary secretary for Texas ; Ted
Bcaird, Norman, executive secretary .

EXECUTIVE BOARD-Members-at-large : Frank Cleckler, Muskogee ; Norman Brillhart, Madill ;
Graham Johnson, Norman ; Harry L . S . Halley, Tulsa ; Cy Ellinger, Purcell ; Eliner Fraker, Chick-
asha ; Charles B . Memminger, Atoka ; District representatives: John R. Pearson, Pawhuska, First;
W. Max Chambers, Okmulgee, Second ; O . Fisher Muldrow, Ardmore, Third; Hicks Epton, We-
woka, Fourth ; Coleman Hayes, Oklahoma City, Filth : Dr . John B . Miles, Anadarko, Sixth : Miles
Tolbert, Hobart, Seventh; Carl S . Ford, Enid, Eighth ; Elton B . Ilunt Tulsa, Ninth.

STATE ADVISORY COUNCIL . To TIII . EXECUTIVE BOARD-Merton E . Munson, Lawton, 29 ;
Albert G . Kulp, Oklahoma City, '30 ; Kenneth H. Abernathy, Shawnee, '31 ; Herbert L . Branan,
Muskogee, '32 ; Neil Keller, Norman, '33 ; Joe Fred Gibson, Oklahoma City, '34 ; J. Bruce
Wiley, Norman, '35 ; James C . Hamill, Oklahoma City, '36 ; William H . Miley, Oklahoma
City, '37 ; Earl Westmoreland, Jr ., St. Elmo, Illinois, '38 .

TRUSTEES, O . U . LIEF. MFSrnERsuip TRUST-Errett R . Newby, Oklahoma City ; Tom F .
Carey, Oklahoma City ; Neil R . Johnson, Norman .

County Advisory

BRYAN-James Batchelor, Durant .

CIMARRON-Brooks Lewis, Boise City .
CLEVELAND-Thomas R. Benedum, Norman .
COMANcHE-Ned Shepler, Lawton .
CRAIG-Dr. F . T . Gastineau, Vinita .
CREEK-Richard M . Caldwell, Sapulpa .
CUSTFR-Denver Meacham, Clinton .
DELAWARE-L . Keith Smith, Jay.
DEWEY-Tom L . Ruble, Taloga .
GARFIELD-Ed Fleming, Enid .
GARVIN-Roger T . Blake, Pauls Valley .
GRADY-Elner Fraker, Chickasha .
GRANT-Ellis W . Eddy, Medford .
GREEK-Letn Tittle, Mangum .
HARMON-Richard F . Dudley, Hollis.
HARPER-Tom Hieronymus, Buffalo .
HASKELL-W. H . Stigler, Stigler .
HUGHES-Charles L . Orr, Holdenville.
JACKSON-Paul F . Pearson, Altus .
JEFFERSON-Mrs . Ethel Anderson, Waurika .
JOIINSEON-StanlcyCunningham,Tishomingo .
KAY-Dr . Laile G . Neal, Ponca City .
KINGFISHER-Carl J . Thompson, Kingfisher .
KIOWA-R . Place Montgomery, Hobart .
LATIMER-Florence G . Miller, Wilburton .

	

Woons-Brctte M . Tanner, Alva .
LFFLORE-Elbert Costner, Panama .

	

WOODWARD-Jesse Taylor, Woodward .
Out-of-State Council Chairmen

ARIZONA-Tucson, A . O . Johnson .
ARKANSAS-Fort Smith, Jay W. Anderson .
CALIFORNIA-Long Beach,Manning S.Moore ;

Los Angles, W. E . Smith ; San Diego, Jeweldean
Brodie ; San Francisco, Dr . Adena C . Dutton .
COLORADO-Denver, Frank Keller .
DISTRICT of COLUMBIA-Washington, Paul

A . Walker .
GEORGIA-Atlanta, J . F . Malone .
IowA-Des Moines, Walter L. Barnes.
ILLINOis-Chicago, Wesley I . Nunn ; Evans

ton, John H . Bass ; Mattoon, Mrs . Paul A .
Duffield ; Olney, F. A . Calvert, Jr.

KANSAS-Arkansas City, R. R . McCornack ;
Kansas City, Paul N . Campbell ; Topeka, Wood-
row B . Morris ; Wichita, John A. Paynter.
LOUISIANA-New Orleans, Ralph Kent Bo-

gart, Jr . ; Shreveport, George H . Weber.
MARYLAND-Baltimore, Franklin D . Martin .
MASSACHUSETTS-Boston, Mrs. Nan Estelle

Hunter Halperin .
MICHIGAN-Detroit, Ray H. Haun.
MINNESOTA-Minneapolis, Dan Gill ; St . Paul,

Dr. Curry Bell .

Council Chairmen

MAYES-Erncst R . Brown, Pryor.

NOWATA-James A . Strickland, Nowata .
OKFUSKLE-T . H . Otteson, Okemah .
OKI.AHO-IIA-I.eeB.Thompson,OklahomaCity .
OKniui-GEF-A . N . (Jack) Boatman, Ok-

Inulgee .
OSAGI .-Dr . Roscoe Walker, Pawhuska .
OTTAWA-M . R . Tidwell, Jr ., Miami .
PAWNEE-S . 1 . Bryant, Pawnee.
PAYNE-George R. Taylor, Stillwater.
PITTSBURG-W. S . Horton, McAlester .
PON ro roc-Oscar Hatcher, Ada .
POTTAWATOMIE-James B. Miller, Shawnee .
ROGER MILLS-L . W . Kitchens, Cheyenne.
ROGERS-H . Tom Kight, Jr ., Claremore.
SLMINOLE-Harry Simmons, Seminole .
SFQUOYAH-J. Fred Green, Sallisaw .
STEPHENS-N . L . George, Duncan
TEXAS-Vincent Dale, Guymon .
TILLMAN-Gene Stewart, Tipton .
TULSA-Elton B . Hunt, Tulsa .
WAGONER-C . Gordon Watts, Wagoner .
WASHINGTON-H . E . Wrinkle, Bartlesville .
WASHITA-Mrs. Alta Loomis Carder, Cordell .

MlssouRi-Kansas City, Albert Drake ; St .
Louis, Robert M . Sayre .
New MFxtco-Albuquerque, Violet Jahn ;

Carlsbad, Barney T . Burns ; Hobbs, Mary Alice
Murray ; Roswell, A . B . Carpenter.
Nrw YORK--Ithaca, Cecil W . Armstrong ;

New York, Hughes B . Davis .
OREGON-Portland, Mrs . Inez Lacey Evans .
PENNSYLVANIA-Pittsburgh, George L . Yates .
TENNESSEE-Memphis, Walter L. Berry .
TEXAS-Amarillo, L . R . Hagy ; Bonham, Mrs.

Edwardine Crenshaw Couch ; Dallas, Carl D .
McWade ; El Paso, Baxter Polk ; Gladewater, M.
M . Churchwell ; Houston, W. Dow Hamm ;
Lubbock, Parker Prouty ; Port Arthur, Mrs .
Marie Shultz Garton ; San Antonio, Robert N .
Kolm ; Shamrock, Albert Cooper ; Tyler, A . C.
Wright ; Wichita Falls, Charles P . McGaha .

WISCONSIN-Milwaukee, Carl Taylor .
PANAMA CANAL ZONE-Balboa, Subert

Turbyfill .
HAWAII-Honolulu and Schofield Barracks,

Perry Hackett .
MEXICO-Mexico City, Betty Kirk .

ADAIR-Joe H . Carson, Stilwell . LINCOLN-Dr . Ned Burleson, Prague.
ALFALFA-Webster Wilder, Jr., Cherokee . LOGAN-Merle G . Smith, Guthrie .
ATOKA-R . G . Cates, Atoka . LOVE-Crawford W . Cameron, Marietta .
BEAVER-M . Eleanor Tracy, Beaver. MAJOR-H . L . Gasaway, Fairview .
BECKHAM-Neville Gillum, Sayre . MARSHALL-William Harold Landram, Ma-
BLAINE-H . G . Creekmore, Hitchcock. dill .

CADDO-Dr . John B . Miles, Anadarko .
CANADIAN-Lucius Babcock, Jr ., El Reno.
CARTER-George 1) . Hann, Ardmore .

MCCLAIN-Ralph (Cy) Ellinger, Purcell .
MCCURTAIN-Walter Scott, Idabel .
MCINTOSH-Otho Green, Eufaula .

CHEROKEE-J . L . (Jim) Robinson, Tahle- MURRAY-Edwin P . Horner, Davis .
quah . MUSKOGEE-A . Camp Bonds, Muskogee .
CHOCTAW-O . A . Brewer, Hugo . NOBLE--Al T. Singletary, Perry .




